ELIZABETH E. HUSER
County Clerk of Columbia County
Courthouse, 230 Strand St., St. Helens, Oregon 97051-2041
Telephone: (503) 397-3796
Elections: (503) 397-7214

Recording, Dog Control, Elections, Board of Property Tax Appeal

TO:  THE NEWS MEDIA AND THE PUBLIC
FROM: COLUMBIA COUNTY CLERK & ELECTIONS DEPT.

RE:  PUBLIC CERTIFICATION TEST AND DROP SITES FOR ELECTION TO BE HELD TUESDAY,
FEBRUARY 23, 2016

A recall election for Director, Columbia River PUD subdivision 2 will be held on Tuesday, 23
February, 2016. The Recall measure has been assigned the designation 5-250R. Ballots will be
mailed February 3".

The Public Certification Test of the counting equipment will be held on Tuesday, February 16,
2015. The testing will begin at 10:00 AM in the County Elections Dept. The public is welcome to
attend.

Drop sites for the election will be as follows:

SCAPPOOSE CITY HALL FEB 4 — FEB 22 DURING OFFICE HOURS

33568 E. Columbia Ave. FEB 23 Election Day 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM

Scappoose, OR 97056

COUNTY COURTHOUSE FEB 4 — FEB 22 8:30 AM - 5:00 PM M-Th
(ELECTIONS DEPT) FEB 23 Election Day 7:00 AM - 8:00 PM

230 Strand St.

St. Helens, OR 97051 24 HOUR DRIVE-BY DROP BOX IS LOCATED IN LOWER PARKING LOT

Please publish as a news article in the next available issue.



